B McGill

ASSOCIATES

March 2, 2018

Mr. Ed Evans

Town Manager

Town of Blowing Rock

1036 Main Street

Blowing Rock, North Carolina 28605

RE:  Award Recommendation
Davant Field Improvements
Town of Blowing Rock
Blowing Rock, North Carolina

Dear Mr. Evans:

On March 2, 2018, a total of two (2) bids were received for the subject project. Greene
Construction Inc., was the lowest responsive, responsible bidder with a total base bid amount of
$125,989.99

Greene Construction Inc. is appropriately licensed with the NC General Contractor Board and
has also completed similar projects for the Town of Blowing Rock. We therefore recommend that the

Town of Blowing Rock award the project to Greene Construction Inc. for a contract price of
$125,989.99.

Enclosed for your use is the complete Bid Tabulation. Please do not hesitate to contact us if
you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Brian Newman, PE
Senior Project Manager

DC:lw

Enclosure: Bid Tabulation
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